



## COMMITTEE REPORT

<b>Committee Name:</b>	Beautification and Safety
<b>Report Date:</b>	November 1, 2019
<b>Prepared by:</b>	Kimberley James (ED)
<b>Reported by Katie and Polly:</b>	
<b>Type of Report</b>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Update
<b>Brief Statement of Committee area reporting:</b>	Safety, Capitol Centre, Holiday Décor
UPDATE: 1. <b>Safety</b> – Barry will give an update at the Board Meeting on November 6th.  2. <b>AMO Grant</b> – New project of art mural on the outside wall of the Capitol Centre on McIntyre Street, Katie will update at the Board Meeting  3. <b>Holiday Décor</b> – Working on outdoor décor for Oak Street, either Bows or Sprigs to go on the Hydro Poles	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <b>Recommendation for Board Action:</b> N/A</li></ul>	
<b>Next Meeting:</b>	<b>January 21<sup>st</sup>, 2020, 6:30PM, Chamber Board Room</b>